520 - Ali Ahmed Saad Elmeadswy

From: 410 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 11:34 AM

To: 520 - Ali Ahmed Saad Elmeadswy

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem; 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen
Subject: RE: Payment Discount

Approve

Thanks

adall

Mohammed Ahmed Hemid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Chief Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 410
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 501188957

E: 410@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 520 - Ali Ahmed Saad Elmeadswy

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 11:25 AM

To: 410 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem; 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen
Subject: FW: Payment Discount
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Yours Respectfully,
adall

Ali El-maadawy 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Sales Accountant 1 Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 520
F:+966 114118574

E: 520@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 520 - Ali Ahmed Saad Elmeadswy

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 10:54 AM

To: 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen

Cc: 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam; 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem; 635 - Muhammad Azam Khan Mukhtar Ahmad
Subject: Payment Discount



Dear Mr. Russel,

Program : Payment Discount

Please make a 5% VAT for Recalculation discount on the below transactions from the month of January to June 2020 .

RPDSC-00044
RPDSC-00045
RPDSC-00046
RPDSC-00047
RPDSC-00048
RPDSC-00055

We make ITticket #5761 .

Payment discount (1 - dafh) - Journal number: RPDSC-00044, R-PYMDISC, Discount type: sl peslear: 2020

Yours Respectfully,

asgall

Ali EI-maadawy
Sales Accountant 1
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 - 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 520
F:+966 11 4118574

E: 520@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

File = YENew™ 2 Delete Lines  Create journal Customer discount report
[ MName Journal number Description Year Maonth Batch Id L
v | RPDSC-00044] - = 200 -~ 16 -
R-PYMDISC | RPDSC-00044 - 2020-02 2l pusch bl Eslol 2020 February 00021518
R-PYMDISC ~ RPDSC-00045 2020-03 2w posde o] Balz 2020 March 00021519
R-PYMDISC  RPDSC-00046G 2020-04 2l pusch wleiion| Bl 2020 April 00021520
R-PYMDISC ~ RPDSC-00047 2020-05 3liws pusce o] Bl 2020 May 00021521
R-PYMDISC ~ RPDSC-00043 2020-06 3wt pusdh o] Bals 2020 June 00021522
R-PYMDISC ~ RPDSC-00055 2020-01 3liast e wlasiion| Bl 2020 January 00021517



